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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 3405-18-0081 

 
Re: Automated Solution to Support Toronto Public Health Research Ethics Review 

(Two-Envelope System) 
 

CLOSING DATE: May 18, 2018, 12:00 O'CLOCK NOON (LOCAL TORONTO TIME) 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. We are reviewing your Terms for the above RFP and we have a query regarding clause 7.8.   
  

Clause 7.8 states all confidential information needs to remain in the Province of Ontario. Our 
data centre is based in the UK, we do not keep any data in Canada, please let me know if this is 
acceptable.  
  

A1. As noted in the RFP, clause 7.8 requires all "Confidential Information of the City […] provided to 
Vendor" or otherwise accessed by the Vendor to remain in the Province of Ontario, and not 
accessed from outside of the Province of Ontario, unless the removal or access is expressly 
permitted in writing by the City.  The City is not in a position to issue written permission for the 
City's Confidential Information to be stored in another jurisdiction at this stage.  The requirement 
to maintain the City's Confidential Information within the Province of Ontario, is a rated 
requirement and Proposals shall be evaluated in accordance with the provisions of the RFP.  Any 
evaluation of whether the City would provide permission for a Vendor to place or access the City's 
confidential information in another jurisdiction, including but not limited to the United Kingdom, 
shall be evaluated in accordance with the terms of the agreement with the successful Vendor, 
and any such written permission issued accordingly. 

 

Q2. Please provide feedback on the license numbers in Appendix D, Tab 8 – License Metrics. It 
states unlimited for reviewer licences and unlimited for read only licences.   

 
We do not offer an unlimited licence option. Please let me know: 

  
Reviewers (based on your definition of a reviewer) 
- How many named users in total are involved in the review process?  
- Approx. how many named users are involved in the review process at any one time? 

 
View Only 
The View only licenses, is that for the reviewer side of the system or the researcher (submitter) 
side of the system? – please clarify. 
- If applicable, please state number of view only licenses for the research (submitter) side of the 

system. 
- Reviewer side: how many named users will require a view only license? 
- Reviewer side: are view only users also a Reviewer? - if yes please confirm how many this 

applies to. 
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A2. Please note the following user estimates: 
 

Reviewers: 
- 40 named users can be involved in the review process. 
- Potentially, 40 named users are involved in the review process at any one time. 

 

View Only: 
- The View only licenses are for the Researcher (Submitter) side.  
- Number of view only licenses for the research (submitter) side of the system is difficult to 

determine at this stage and may vary depending on the project, but estimate approximately up 
to 80 view only.  

- We estimate no named users will require a view only license from the reviewer side. 
- There are no view only users that are also Reviewers from the Reviewer side. 

 

 

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
Please attach this addendum to your Request for Proposal document and be governed accordingly. 
 
NOTE: Bidders are reminded that the following statement appears on the Request for Proposal 
Form: 
 
“I/WE ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM ____TO____DATED____TO____. 
 
As such, bidders are required to acknowledge all addenda in the space(s) provided on the 
Request for Proposal Form or your submission will not be considered. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum, contact Theo Maicantis, Senior Corporate 
Buyer at tmaican@toronto.ca  

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Leanne Dacosta, Supervisor 
Purchasing, Goods and Services 
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